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Legislative File No:  2007-0386 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Jane Leslie, Clerk 2461 
 
DATE: 6/6/07 
 
SUBJECT: Ordinance Amendment – Chapter 6 Alcoholic Liquor 
 
 
REQUEST: 
That the Rochester Hills City Council approves the ordinance amendment for Chapter 6, Alcoholic 
Liquor that substitutes “administration and information services committee” and “A.I.S. committee” to 
“Liquor Technical Review Committee”. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Council revised its committee structure to eliminate the communications committees.  The 
Administration and Information Services Committee eliminated.  Review of the Class C licensing as set 
forth in Chapter 6, Alcoholic Liquor of the Rochester Hills Code of Ordinances was reassigned from AIS 
to the Liquor Technical Review Committee.  References to AIS need to be replaced in the ordinance as a 
result. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
That the Rochester Hills City Council adopts for first reading an amendment to Sections 6-1 and 6038 of 
Chapter 6, Alcoholic Liquor, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Rochester Hills.  This amendment 
will change “administration and information services committee” and A.I.S. committee” to “Liquor 
Technical Review Committee”. 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION
NEXT AGENDA ITEM 
RETURN TO AGENDA 
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